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Alexander Harris solicitors aQ

Qur ref:
AA/LS/31243/1/9516

Your ref:

Please ask for: ANN ALEXANDER

Direct dial P

FIRST CLASS
Mr Charles Farthing

Code A

23 June 2004

Dear Mr Farthing
Gosport War Memorial Hospital

| enclose Hampshire Constabulary’s response to our letter of 4th May. | will write in more detail next
week but wanted you to have their response in the meantime.

Yours sincerely
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Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MCIPD
Chief Constable

Our Ref.  Op Rochester

Your Ref.

Ann Alexander

Code A

Dear Ms Alexander,

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Fareham Police Station
Quay Street

Fareham

Hampshire

P016 ONA

Tel, 0845 0454545

Fax. i Code A

18™ June 2004

FAM002324-0002

Thank you for your letter of 4th May 2004, receipt of which I confirmed to you by
e-mail on 24th May 2004, concerning an issue raised by Mr Farthing.

Professor Richard Baker was commissioned by the Chief Medical Officer to conduct
an audit of patient care at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. Professor Baker
produced a report of his findings, which was completed in October 2003. The
Chief Medical Officer has not yet released the report to the public and it is not yet

known when he will do so.

Yours sincerely,

Code A

David WILLIAMS
Detective Chief Inspector
Operation Rochester



